
DRAYTON IRON & METAL, INC. 
PO Box 187 5229 Williams Lake Road 

Drayton Plains, Ml. 48330 
(248} 673-1269 business (248} 673-1572 fax 

draytoniron@yahoo.com 
d rayton iron and meta I. com 

August 10, 2022 

TO: Adam Bognar 
Environmental Engineer/ Air Quality Engineer 
EGLE, AQD, Warren District 
27700 Donald Court Warren, Ml. 48092 

CC: Jenine Camilleri, Enforcement Unit Supervisor@ EGLE, AQD 
PO Box 30260 Lansing, Ml. 48909-7760 

FROM: Stacey Spurgeon/ Administrative Assistant 

RE: Violation Notice 
PTI No.398-75A & 40 CFR 60.674 (b) 

Mr. Bogner. 

In regards to the Violations on our company Drayton Iron & Metal, Inc., on 
June 1 ih, 2022 please review the following: 

Violation Notice PTI No. 398-75-A 
EUPROCESS Section V 
Special Condition 1 

Timothy Johnstone, Yard Manager, will be attending On-Site EPA Method 9 Training. I can also 
have a third party come out to the yard to do the emissions testing before his training is 
complete. Yes, this Violation is ongoing however will be taken care and I will email the date of 
his training. 



Violation Notice CFR 60.674 (b) 
The Wet/Water Suppression System. 
The system is checked on a daily basis, not monthly, to make sure the water is flowing properly 
along with the spray nozzles. Monthly checks are logged along with the amounts of Crushed 
Concrete being made and with the Watering System (done by a Water Truck and Fire Truck) 
schedule for the entire yard . 

My apologies for the delay and if you should have any questions please do not hesitate to 
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